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 Data System Request for Proposal 
Opening Date   2/20/15 
Opening Time:  11:00 a.m. 
RFP #1082-15 
 

 
This Addendum No. 5 is being issued to answer the following questions:  
  
QUESTION:  
 
On page 6, RFP 1082-15 indicates that the following is considered a deliverable: "Multi-
year work plan including ongoing consulting services with deliverable and metrics for 
gauging effectiveness of partnership." Since this is listed as a deliverable, should 
bidders interpret this to mean that a plan will be expected to be developed after the 
award? Or is the plan to be part of the proposal? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
The most competitive proposals will address clearly the following required element of 
the partnership:  "Multi-year work plan including ongoing consulting services with 
deliverable and metrics for gauging effectiveness of partnership." 
 
QUESTION:  
 
Is it possible to just bid on the audit? 
 

ANSWER: 
 
The most competitive bids will address all parts of the RFP, not just the leading piece, 
which is the audit. 
 
QUESTION:  
 
Also, we have partners that provide the assessment portion of the audit and growth / 
value added modeling in these types of engagements. We would provide our partners 
qualifications in our proposal. 
 
ANSWER: 
 
It is appropriate for consultants to subcontract work, as long as the particulars of the 
subcontract relationship and the required deliverables and timeline are made clear to 
the Greenwich Public Schools.  We would reserve the right to overrule the selection of a 
subcontractor if the particular firm did not meet our contractual requirements (legal and 
ethical). 
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QUESTION:  
 
Is there any limitations or considerations that would apply to proposing a partnership? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
There are no limitations.  We are looking for a comprehensive, multi-year partnership 
with a firm that will carry much of the responsibility for the areas specified in the RFP 
and provide us ongoing guidance and critiques ("thought partner") for related items and 
topics that emerge as the relationship proceeds. 
 
QUESTION:  
 
 What is the nature and source of funds for the project? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
The funding for the initiative comes solely from GPS operating budget funds.  It is not 
based on any soft funds.  Funding is determined and approved on an annual basis with 
the operating budget process. This is considered a major, multi-year priority by the 
Board of Education and administration. Some capital sources could be turned to in 
future years, if the needs meet the strict requirements for what the Town of Greenwich 
considers capital expenditures. 
 
QUESTION:  
 
Has the district established a budget for parts or all of the work? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
This question was answered in Addendum No. 2 
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QUESTION:  
 
As our team prepares our submission to GPS, we have some clarifying questions 
around language for the dashboard requirements (page 5). Specifically, we want to 
clarify metrics referred to in the bullets on graduation, special education, risk factor, and 
intervention: 
 

 Graduation rates: contributing variables 
 Special education: assessment results, instructional levels, and instructional 

needs 
 Risk factors: academic, behavioral, attendance, and/or other risk factors 
 Interventions: indicators of success or failure of an intervention 

 
We would like to clarify several points with the GPS team: 
 

1. Are each of these metrics/measures already defined/developed, or does GPS 
need consulting support to do so? 

2. Is this data already being collected, or does GPS need support doing so? 
3. Are these metrics/measures already calculated, or does GPS need analytical 

support to do so? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Nearly all of the areas requiring metrics have data gathered and metrics are being 
applied.  However, we need consulting and analytical help to make sure we are most 
effective and efficient (and valid and reliable, statistically speaking) in the data we are 
gathering and the metrics we are using.  We are not confident that we are being 
systematic. This area will be an important part of the requested consulting relationship 
with the chosen vendor. 
 
  
  
 

All project requirements, except for those that are specifically added or modified by this 
Addendum, shall remain in full effect.  

 
      

  

 
    Eugene H. Watts   
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